Academic Senate Approved Minutes December 5th 2022
Meeting called to order at 2:02 p.m.

Roll call Cormia

Voltaire Villanueva (President) X

Jordan Fong (Executive Vice President) X
Eric Kuehnl (Vice President of Curriculum)  x
Robert Cormia (Secretary/Treasurer) X

Brian Murphy (absent)

Brian Evans X

Mona Rawal x

Luis Carrillo x

Tracee Cunningham x

Mayra Palmerin-Aguilera online
Ché Meneses x

Rachelle Campbell  x

Francis Niccoli (online)

Katy Ripp (online)






to look at it. Carolyn underscored the importance of looking at this document, for in-person



First and foremost was the program accreditation mandate (tier 1). We’re now at the stage to
form the hiring committees, hoping to have the hiring committees set by the January 9th
meeting

Kerri asked who was on the prioritization committee? How was it formed? She also asked if
positions that were new were treated differently from retirements. Ram responded that new
positions and retirements were not treated differently. David commented that in addition to
these 12 positions, four failed searches were rolled over from last year. There was a question
about the FON (Faculty Obligation Position), but Kurt replied we’re under some pressure to fill
the SRP (Supplemental Retirement Program). We’ve had to wait a few years before filling those.

There was a specific question about the number of faculty in a specific position, e.g. psychology
versus political science. There was a question about providing feedback to departments that
had positions that weren’t ranked. Ram commented that every year that we have positions to
rank, that all the positions are worthy, but we are limited in the number of positions. John Fox
commented that because of the way they talked about the positions in small groups, the entire
room didn’t comment on all the positions, i.e., we “didn’t have that cross communication”.
There was a question about the timeline, and the need to complete the process by last Friday
(12/2/22) . 1t was a very tight timeline.

Voltaire mentioned a missed opportunity for steps 1, 2 and 3. Ram answered the question
about a “new step” Someone would communicate which departments submitted a request.
Brian commented that in the BSS department, there was barely enough time to do a faculty
request. Kerri seconded that timeline in BSS. Carolyn asked Ram about the additional question,
how would the new faculty help the College (departments) engage in 13-55? Kurt commented
that this was an unprecedented number of positions (16, 12+4) with very high workload, with
one additional position (12 vs 11) expecting at least one failed search.

Voltaire asked about names for the January 9th meeting (names for committees) Ram offered
to meet with departments as they put together requests. Ram commented that we’ll need to
move quickly as we’re hoping to put names together for specific hiring committees by the first
meeting in January. Ram added additionally that several names came forward to work with the
Elmwood Correctional facility

BP 3507 (COVID vaccination policy)



There were two members of the public, Karen Del Compare and Joyce Eden, both from
Cupertino discussing requirements for student COVID vaccination. There was a statement that
COVID vaccination presents issues, and there is no evidence that the vaccination is effective in
preventing infection. There was a recitation from Public Health and Medical Professionals for
Transparency. It was stated that Pfizer hasn’t provided data regarding full disclosure on testing.
A FOIA request was presented, and data was provided in the form of an alphabetical list of
adverse reactions. There was reading from a document noting a page of adverse events.
Emphasis on primary documents, assertions of suppression of evidence. Pfizer 5.3.6 .
Chancellor Miner is considering this for implementation of a change in vaccination policy
effective Spring quarter 2023. Che Meneses shared that a faculty constituent wanted the
vaccinations to continue. Sara Cooper asked about the process of getting scientific information
to go into the agenda. Voltaire mentioned the Chancellor’s advisory council was convened last
Friday and asked to solicit constituents for feedback. Rachelle commented that there is an



Hilda provided an update on (weekly focus groups with students) Students commented that
there were things that were critical to know, but difficult to find. She mentioned an editing
process. 66% of students commented that they benefited from the orientation, and another
29% found it to be helpful. 342 first time college students (¥ of the students) total. 80% of
students stated that videos were very helpful. There was an exit question, and a question



Stephanie mentioned Foothill Inquires, an enlightening process, working with Kerri, and has
visited all of the divisions. Eric mentioned the Curriculum Committee, finally drafting a
document on guiding principles for equity. Kerri mentioned that COOL just received a draft of
the DE Plan from the Online Learning office and conducted a first read- we will continue this
work at the beginning of Winter.

Announcements:

Mary announced that beginning tonight until next Wednesday, the library will be open until 9
p.m., and has been working with marketing to get the word out. Donna mentioned the
December 9th 9th FACCC and the Statewide Academic Senate are having a symposium with 200
people registered, free, and only online. Please attend to learn about part-time faculty and the
future. She asked that we tell our part-time faculty.



